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State of Florida • • 
t}ublit 6trbitt ~ommil~sion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE : June 8, 1998 
TO: Jim Beasley, Esquire 

John Roger Howe, Esquire [) 1 , 
FROM: Grace A. Jaye, Attorney, Div i s t <•n o t L~g .d Se rvr c c4 s \ , CL 
RE: Docket No. 980693-EI - Pcllt ion by Tr1mp.1 r:l e,· t r 11· Comp.ony 

f o r approval of cost t .:cov· ·ry ! t >r " t~<·•.: ··nvtr onm.: : t :<~l 
program, the Big Bend Uni ~s ! 1 • .' ~· lut' Ci.t s D••:<~ tllll t i:· .. rtt t'll 
System 

Via Facsimile 

A meeting in the above referenced docket will be held at the following time and place: 

9:00 a .m., Thursday, June 11, 1998 
Gera l d L. Gunter Building. Room 390A 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevdrd 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting i s to disc uss issues a nd scheduling i n the above docket. If you would li ke t o pal'ticipilte in this meeting by telephone, please di a l (850) 414 · 1707 o r· SUNCOM 99 4-1707 promptly at 9:00a.m. This mee ting will be in(ot ma l in nature. Jf you have any quest ions concerning this meet 1ng , please contact Katrina Tew at (850) 413·6656. 
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